

June 16, 2025

Crystal.Henwood@novascotia.ca

Ms. Crystal Henwood
Regulatory Affairs Clerk/Officer
Nova Scotia Energy Board
1601 Lower Water Street, 3rd Floor
Halifax, Nova Scotia
B3J 3P6

Dear Ms. Henwood:

RE: NSP Maritime Link Inc. (NSPML) – NSPML 2025 Q2 Quarterly Report

Please see the attached NSPML Q2 Quarterly Report.

Pursuant to Rule 12 of the *Board Regulatory Rules*, NSPML requests confidential treatment of Attachment 2 (the Cable Inspection Survey), and parts of Attachment 3.

The Cable Inspection Survey is being submitted as confidential as it provides details regarding critical system infrastructure which, if released to the public and accessed by an unintended audience, could compromise the security of the bulk electricity system. Such treatment is consistent with NERC standards, including Reliability Standard CIP-002 R4.

Additionally, confidential treatment is requested for parts of Attachment 3 as it contains commercially sensitive information which could hinder future negotiations for similar services or goods if revealed.

A confidential version of the Quarterly Report will be filed through the Energy Board's confidential site.

Please direct all correspondence regarding this matter to my attention.

Regards,



Shellie Woolham
Director, Regulatory Affairs and Governance

Cc: Norm Dimmell, President, NSPML
David Landrigan, General Counsel & VP Business Development, NSPML
William Mahody, K.C., Board Counsel
Interested Parties